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Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. The question was asked, has an environmental assessment been performed on the caulking and glazing 
of the windows for this project? If so, will there be an environmental component on this project? 
 

A. An environmental assessment has been performed on the caulking and glazing of the windows and 
we don’t expect an environmental component for the contractor on this project. 
 

2. Describe the anticipated role of the security consultant with regards to this project and will it require 
someone with in depth knowledge of laws governing those of the Ohio Department of Rehab and 
Correction; or standard physical security needs? 

 
 

A.  It will require someone with physical security needs. 
 
 

3. What type of structural and security issues may be encountered? 
 

A.  Structure will be related to window lintels and related masonry. 
      Security will be limited to standard physical security needs. 
 
 

4. Clarification for question 3, “Security will be limited to standard physical security needs?”   
 

A. The bars are intended to stay. 
 

5. When will the details for the project be available?  
 

A. The details will be designed and provided by the A/E of record when the project is bid. This is 
planned for late 2015. 
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